

Hi I am

Mithun Vignesh M

UX Designer | SEAANT Web Technologies

As a dedicated professional with **5+ years of experience as a UX Designer** in agile environments, I highly value the ability to bring a client's vision to life, which is very rewarding. There is a huge amount of satisfaction I gain from seeing a piece of work, from idea to design, especially when it appears in the user's hands. I believe the user-centered solutions are the most valuable future digital resources.

Call 9790125677 | Email uxmithun@gmail.com

SKILLS

Adobe XD	Adobe Illustrator
Figma	Adobe Indesign
Invision	Adobe After Effects
Sketch	Adobe Premier Pro
Photoshop	Sony Vegas Pro

EXPERIENCE

2018- Present
SEAANT Web Technologies
UX Designer

2015- 2018
Spidee Creations
Creative Head Graphic Designer

EDUCATION

2011- 2013
MBA (Marketing and Operations)
Thiagarajar School of Management
Affiliated to Kamaraj University

2007- 2011
B.Tech(Information Technology)
Rajalakshmi Engineering College
Affiliated to Anna University

WORKS

Parentcircle
MEDIA | Social Curation Platform



GIGI
FASHION | Online Fashion Store



ComfortDelGro Driving Center
ONLINE BOOKING | Scheduling Online Courses



Plzcome
SOCIAL | Party Planner App



Kodys Foot Clinic
HEALTH CARE | Medical Test Application



hrtech.sg
CONSULTING | Consulting & Marketing Place



Bondlinc
FINANCE | Bond Market



Madura Microfinance
FINANCE | Micro Finance Application



interview-maker
SOLUTION | Online Interview Management

